
            
 
 
 
 

      Tuck O’Brien 
City Planning Director, Planning Division 

  

 
 

 
             July 11th, 2016 

 
Motherhouse Associates, LP &  
Sea Coast at Baxter Woods Associates, LLC 
100 Commercial Street, Suite 414 
Portland, ME  04101 
 
Attn. Kevin Bunker and Matt Teare 

Frederick Licht, PE 
Licht Environmental Design, LLC 
35 Fran Circle 
Gray, ME  04039 

 
Project Name: Subdivision of the McAuley site & conversion of the Motherhouse for senior housing  
Project ID: #2015-110  
Address: 605 Stevens Avenue      CBL:  136 E006001 
Applicant: Motherhouse Associates, LP & Sea Coast at Baxter Woods Associates, LLC  
Planner:  Jean Fraser 
 
Dear Sirs: 
 
Thank you for your letter dated July 7, 2016 requesting an extension of the Planning Board approval for the 
conversion of the Motherhouse for senior housing, and associated subdivisions, located at 605 Stevens Avenue.  
The approval was granted on August 11, 2015 and a copy of approval letter is attached.  I understand that your 
request is based on the fact that related legal appeals have delayed the ability to commence construction of the 
project within one-year of the approval date. 
  
In my capacity as Planning Director and under the provisions of Section 14-532 (c) expiration of site plan approval, I 
am granting your request to extend your approval to August 10, 2017.  
 
If there are any questions, please contact Jean Fraser at 874- 8728.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
Stuart G. O’Brien 
City Planning Director 
 
Attachments: 

1. Request letter from Licht Environmental Design, LLC dated 7.7.2016 
2. Planning Board approval letter August 2015 

 
Electronic Distribution:  cc:   

Jeff Levine, AICP, Director of Planning and Urban Development 
 Barbara Barhydt, Development Review Works Manager 
 Jean Fraser, Planner 
 Philip DiPierro, Development Review Coordinator, Planning 
 Mike Russell, Director of Building Inspections 
 Ann Machado, Zoning Administrator, Inspections Division 
 Jonathan Rioux, Inspections Division Deputy Director 
 Jeanie Bourke, Plan Reviewer/CEO, Inspections Division 
 Chris Branch, Director of Public Works 
 Katherine Earley, Engineering Works Manager, Public Works 

Bill Clark, Project Engineer, Public Works 
                 Doug Roncarati, Stormwater Coordinator, Public Works 

 Greg Vining, Associate Engineer, Public Works 
 Michelle Sweeney, Associate Engineer 
 John Low, Associate Engineer, Public Works 
 Rhonda Zazzara, Field Inspection Coordinator, Public Works 
 Jeff Tarling, City Arborist, Public Works 
 Jeremiah Bartlett, Public Works 
 Keith Gautreau, Fire Department 
 Danielle West-Chuhta, Corporation Counsel 
 Thomas Errico, P.E., TY Lin Associates 
 Lauren Swett, P.E., Woodard and Curran 
 Rick Blackburn, Assessor’s Department 
 Approval Letter File 
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